# Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting May 28, 2015

#### **Members Present:**

Marlene VigerJudy RichardNanon FooteJanet AndersonAnne PoolerRachel LaPointeMarilyn RiceMarina AstonKaren BamfordJean YoungRobin AsheClaudette AmorosoLouise ShindlerYukiko BigneyGwen Archambault

Nancy Hart Vi Kemp Liz Coffin

Kathy Constantine Janet Anderson Gloria Attenweiler

Marilyn Hughes Shirley Kyle

### Robin Ashe presided at this meeting. Secretary's Report, Gwen Archambault

Headings of the minutes of the Annual Spring Meeting held at Seasons Restaurant on May 4, 2015, were read.

### Treasurer's Report (Jean Young for Janice White)

Jean has deposited \$1400.00 into the treasury. In addition she had \$600.00 in sponsor money, \$80.00 in dues and \$30 for the hole-in-one fund which will be deposited today.

# **Membership Committee, Liz Coffin**

We have four new members: Wendy Berglund, Staci Creech, Carol Brooks, and Marianna Reeves. Those present were introduced. After a period of absence Mary Crawford, Mo Hodge, and Judy Collins will be joining us this year. We welcome you.

There are still 17 people who were members last year who have not yet become members for 2015.

# **Tournament Chair, Claudette Amoroso**

The weekly tournament schedule is ready and will be posted on the website, www.Liz44.com.

June 18<sup>th</sup> will be our June meeting date. The next week we will be playing on a Wednesday, June 24<sup>th</sup>. June 24<sup>th</sup> will be our June Theme Day Tournament. A team game was scheduled for August 13<sup>th</sup>. Where that is the second day of the Club Championship, the team event will be rescheduled for August 6<sup>th</sup>. There will be a tournament for members who are not playing in the Club Championship on August 13<sup>th</sup>.

# Handicapper, Jean Young:

Post your own tournament scores immediately. Post them as a home score; not a tournament score.

#### WMSGA Tournament on May 26, 2015, Jean Young

The WMSGA tournament this past Tuesday went very well. The breakfast was very good. Things went very smoothly on the course. About half of eh participants stayed for lunch here at Hero's.

### Sponsor Committee Chairperson: Nanon Foote

Letters asking people to be sponsors of BWGC have been mailed to all of the 2014-2015 sponsors. So far two of those have become sponsors for the 2015-2016 season. The Sunshine Girls and The Snowbound Ladies of Muni are also sponsors again this year.

#### **Filled Positions**

Yukiko Bigney will be responsible for the three-putt jar in Judy Richard's absence.

Robin Ashe will organize the President's Cup. This is a match-play tournament. Brian Enman does the pairings.

Marilyn Rice will organize the Club Championship.

Rally for the Cure will be the July theme day and will be held on the 30<sup>th</sup> of the month. Marilyn Hughes, chair for this event, reported that this year the money raised will go to Cancer Care of Maine.

The Solheim Cup, the female version of the Ryder Cup, will be on August 27<sup>th</sup>. BWGC members will be divided into two teams. It was voted that the bandanas for this year would be yellow and purple.

#### **June Theme Day**

Marilyn Rice suggested that the theme for the June Theme Day would be "Birthdays." Things needed would be birthday hats, streamers, balloons, and a cake. Marilyn will be the chair for this event.

Louise made the motion that the Theme Day be held on June 24<sup>th</sup>. It was seconded by Judy Richard and approved by our vote.

#### **New Business:**

There was a write-up in the Bangor Daily News about construction of 4 shorter holes that participants in the First Tee Program could use to learn to play golf instead of having to play on the much longer, harder holes of the regular 9 and 18 hole courses here. Karen will talk to Rob to see if this is something we could help sponsor.

Suggestions that would make our course look nicer are:

- Cart signs near the greens to deter golfers from going too close to the greens
- Broken tee holders (possibly plastic ones) for all the greens.

Bring a friend day. Rally for the Cure would be a good day for this.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary